

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**DEEPIKA PANDEY**

**MOBILE-** 07773006760

**E- MAIL-**[deepikatiwari2021@gmail.com](mailto:deepikatiwari2021@gmail.com)

**Permanent Address-**Flat No- 101, Simran Tower  
SaiSimran City, Mathpurena, Raipur (CG)

---

### **CARRIER OBJECTIVE**

To associate myself with an organization having vision to support & develop to the marginalized section of the society whereas I can employ my gleaned experiences and skills in the growth of organization coupled with self development.

### **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS**

- PhD research scholar in the department of Social Work of Guru Ghasidas Central University Bilaspur
- Registered in PhD on 25<sup>th</sup> January 2019.
- Paper Published in May 2019 issue of UGC recognized International Journal of Social Sciences Review IAHRW in vol.7; issue 5 II, May 2019.
- Qualified **JRF (June 2015) & National Eligibility Test (NET)**–December 2014 in Social Work
- **Master of Social Work (MSW)** with specialization in Human Resource, from Gurusidas University, Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh, with first division 69.5% (2009).
- **B.Sc. (Biology)** from Gurusidas University, Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh, with first 63% (2007).
- **PGDCA**, from C.V. Raman University, Bilaspur with 64% (2009).

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 5 Years**

<b>Organization</b>	<b>Position held</b>	<b>Work Profile</b>
Chhattisgarh Social Audit Unit (CGSAU) Raipur (January 2015-March 2015)	<b>Divisional Social Audit Manager</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Strengthening &amp; deepening social audit process in the Raipur division to make social audit integral part of the governance process.</li><li>• Coordination &amp; training with the field staff to ensure the purity of social audit process.</li><li>• To maintain transparency and accountability through social audit of all rural schemes &amp; other developmental programme</li></ul>
<b>PRIA</b> (Society for Participatory Research In Asia), Raipur (May 2011 to July 2014)	<b>Programme Officer</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Intervention at Slum to facilitate them for CBO formation.</li><li>• Training/Capacity building of slum dwellers on various schemes implemented by different government departments.</li><li>• Awareness generation among the slum inhabitants regarding various housing scheme i.e. RAY.</li></ul>

- 
- Preparation of slum database and Slum

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>profiling through GPS.</li> <li>Networking with NGOs/CBOs regarding slum development and social welfare.</li> <li>Dialogue with ULB officials for implementation of government scheme especially RAY.</li> <li>Developing and utilizing social accountability tools and use them for public participation.</li> <li>Documentation and dissemination of case studies/ reports and regular updation in TERRA-URBAN.</li> </ul>
<p>KushabhauTakre University, Raipur (04 Oct 2010 to 24 May 2011)</p>	<p><b>Guest Faculty</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>To orient and make them familiar with the theories of social work.</li> <li>To enhance the learning of MSW by providing them practical exposure at field level.</li> <li>To arrange workshop and seminars on social issues.</li> <li>To arrange their internship to different reputed NGO's.</li> </ul>
<p>DPIP-II (District Poverty Initiative Project) MP (25 Aug 2009 to 24 Aug 2010)</p>	<p><b>Member Consultant</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>To intervention among the women for the formation of SHGs.</li> <li>MotivatethemforSHGsguideline compliance by providing them training/ capacity building.</li> <li>To facilitate them in identifying resource for their livelihood.</li> <li>To develop a joint vision and ownership among the different stake holders.</li> <li>To create a physical space to develop distinctiveness</li> <li>Reporting and documentation of the Case studies and functioning of SHG proceedings</li> </ul>

### **CARRIER ACHIEVEMENT**

- Recognized my sincere efforts by PRIA and bestowed "*Certificate of Excellence Award*" in March 2013.

### **COMPETENCIES**

- Communication Skill:** Strong verbal and written skill in English & Hindi. Versed in the local language Chhattisgarhi.
- Training Skill:** Co facilitator in various training.

- **Analytical Skill:** Competent in literature review, data collection, tool preparation, data analysis and report writing.
- **Computer Skill:** Proficient in Microsoft operations, MS Word, Excel & Power Point & Hindityping.

<b>PROJECTS/SEMINARS</b>		
<b>Organization/ Institute</b>	<b>Topics</b>	<b>Venue</b>
SahbhagiShikshan Kendra, Lucknow	Training of Trainers (ToT) on Participatory Training	Lucknow
PRIA & SJLKS	<b>Town planning of Akaltara town</b>	Akaltara, Bilaspur
Society for Participatory Research in Asia (PRIA), Raipur	Appreciation course on Social Audit	Raipur
UNICEF, NACO, ICYO	National Convention of Peer Educators	Bangalore
DPIP-II MP	Total Sanitation Campaign	Bhopal, MP
CYDA, Pune	Youth Development	Bilaspur

### **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Husband's Name: Dr. Abhyuday Shakty Tiwari  
 Date of Birth: 20 January 1987  
 Sex : Female  
 Marital Status: Married  
 Language Known: Hindi, English, Local Languages (Chhattisgarhi, Baghelkhandi)

### **REFERENCES**

Mr. Mahesh Dhandhole  
 Senior Programme Officer  
 PRIA-Raipur  
 +91-7045361371

Mr. Prashant Singh Baghel  
 District Programme Manager  
 DPIP-II, Sidhi, MP  
 +91-9425184809

I hereby declare that all above mentioned information are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Raipur

Date: 18.09.2017

**Deepika Pandey**